CAPE COD REGIONAL GOVERNMENT

ASSEMBLY OF DELEGATES Owen Fletcher
BARNSTABLE COUNTY COMPLEX Clerk of the Assembly of Delegates
SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE (508) 375-6761
owen.fletcher@barnstablecounty.org
3195 MAIN STREET —ROUTE 6A

P.O.BOX 427
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 9, 2021
TO: Town Clerks of Barnstable County
FROM: Owen Fletcher, Clerk of the Assembly of Delegates

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing Notice for Proposed Ordinance No. 21-12

The following documents are included as separate attachments to this emailed memo as follows:

e Public Hearing Notice for Proposed Ordinance No. 21-12
e Copy of Proposed Ordinance No. 21-12

Please post a copy of the Public Hearing Notice on your town bulletin board no later than Wednesday,
June 9, 2021 and keep the copy of Proposed Ordinance 21-12 available at your office for anyone who
may wish to see or obtain a copy.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.
Sincerely,

O G b

Owen Fletcher,
Assembly of Delegates Clerk



